
Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 1

City of Inver Grove Heights Minutes of the Proceedings 
 Of The Park and Recreation Advisory Commission 

Wednesday, March 11, 2009 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER:   
 
Chair Al Eiden called the March 11, 2009 Park and Recreation Advisory Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m.   
 
2.  ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Chair Al Eiden, Vice Chair Dennis Schueller, Commissioners:  Willie Krech, Joe Boehmer, Tammy 
Johnson, Keith Joyce, Stan Johnson, Jim Huffman, and Marty Silvi 
Park and Recreation Director Eric Carlson, Recreation Superintendent Tracy Petersen, Recreation Coordinators 
Jen Graham and Nick Thompson, and Recording Clerk Sheri Yourczek 
 
3.  PRESENTATIONS: 
  
A.  Preview of Spring & Summer Recreation Programs 
 
Park and Recreation Director Eric Carlson stated some Staff from Recreation are here this evening to speak 
regarding some upcoming events. 
 
Recreation Superintendent Tracy Petersen highlighted the following activities: 

-Artificial Turf:  Within the last three to four days several different groups have been using the artificial turf 
in the west arena.  It will be staying in place through October.  The Soccer Association helped with a portion 
of the funding.  We are looking to get rentals for the summer and fall. 
-Healthy Active Aging Fair:  This is our second year for the Healthy Active Aging Fair.  Last year we had 
200 people and 25 booths.  This year it will take place on April 22nd from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
-Park Clean up will take place on April 25th.  This is the same day as the City-wide clean up.   Anyone that 
is currently in the Adopt A Parks Program is more than welcome to come as we thank you for your time 
over the two year time period.  They are hoping by doing it in conjunction with the city-wide cleanup, to get 
some new recruits as well. 
-The Simple Steps Walking Program that we have in conjunction with Dakota County, will kickoff on May 
9th at South Valley Park.  People can come and sign up and walk the trails.  The fist 50 to sign-up will get a 
free t-shirt.  Out of 11 cities in this program, we finished 4th with the largest numbers for sign up last year. 
-There will be a new Youth Police Academy for ages 12-17.  At a cost of $5.00, kids will have a chance to 
learn the inner workings of the police department. 

At this time Superintendent Petersen introduced Recreation Coordinators Jen Graham and Nick Thompson.  
They will speak regarding some of the new programs coming up.  Both work hard at their jobs and are good at 
what they do.  They are very motivated and creative. 
 
Recreation Coordinator Nick Thompson has been here for two years.  He wanted to touch on some new 
programs coming to our local parks. 

-There will be a preschool program at Lion’s Park as well as other offerings at Groveland, Sleepy Hollow, 
and Southern Lakes Parks.  
-The Middle School Lacrosse league will be coming in April.  In addition to that program we will also be 
offering clinics for elementary age children as well as the pee wee age 
-We are offering a new Archery program.  We received a $500.00 Grant to help purchase the equipment 
needed. 

 
Commissioner T. Johnson asked where the Archery program will be held? 
 
Coordinator Thompson said it will be held at Rich Valley Park. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2

Chair Eiden asked where the Lacrosse programs will be held and how many participants they expect? 
 
Coordinator Thompson said it would be held at Oakwood Park.  They have one team with about 20 kids. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson asked what they do about practice during inclement weather? 
 
Coordinator Thompson said it is similar to soccer in that they check the gym’s availability. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the targets for archery stay in place or are they removable? 
 
Coordinator Thompson said they are removed. 
 
Commissioner Huffman stated he has heard from several people who would like to see an archery range here. 
 
Director Carlson said that item has been listed in the park plan. 
 
Coordinator Thompson said this range is for class purposes only. 
 
Commissioner Krech asked where a range would be located?  North Valley or South Valley? 
 
Director Carlson said those are two sites that are under consideration.  There are others that can be considered as 
well. 
 
Coordinator Thompson mentioned one other program coming up:  An Egg Hunt, sponsored by Heartland Credit 
Union, will take place on April 11th at 1:00 for a variety of age groups. 
 
Chair Eiden thanked him for his time and wished him luck with these new ventures. 
 
Recreation Coordinator Jen Graham spoke about some longer running programs: 

-Kids ROCK is a daytime camp that runs for 12 weeks during the summer from June 8th through August 
28th.  Those signed up for this program use the Community Center, go ice skating, swimming, use the green 
area at the end of the National Guard Armory, classrooms, and they go to the Library.  95% of their staff 
from last summer are returning.  Registration is underway. 
-St. Paul Farmers Market.  Last year was our first year of the market which was run by the Park and 
Recreation Department.  This year we partnered with the St. Paul Farmers Market.  The market will now be 
more similar to South St. Paul and West St. Paul’s.  It will run on Thursdays beginning June 25th through 
October 15th from 3:30 to 6:30.  There will be a bigger variety of products. 
-Summer VIP Program.  This is a Volunteer Incentive Program for youth ages 13-17.  Last year was our 
first year and we had 15 volunteers.  Kids who sign up receive a work schedule listing various activities and 
events to help out at.  They then work toward incentive items such as movie tickets and gift certificates.  
This program eases them into the job force as well as gives them a look at what the Park and Recreation 
department is all about. 
-Rollers Program.  This is an off shoot of our Kids ROCK program but for ages 12-14.  This is the first year 
we will be offering it for kids who are too old for Kids ROCK, but still too young to stay home on their 
own.  This will run three days a week and the parents can pick which days they want their kids to come.   
There is a lot of this age group that like the program but phase out of it. 
-National Night Out is August 4th.  This is our 3rd year working with the Police Department.  In the past we 
have visited our parks, homes, and some retirement homes.  During visits we spoke about programs at the 
Community Center.   
-Youth Track Program:  This is in its 4th season.  It meets on Friday nights with meets beginning May 1st. 
 

Chair Eiden commented it was wonderful that the focus seems to be more on the teenage group, ages 12-17.  He 
asked if they expect to have success with this?  Are there any expectations to increase participation because of 
economic conditions? 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 3

Coordinator Graham said they are trying to increase participation.  Hopefully kids will think these programs are 
something cool to be a part of. 

 
Chair Eiden asked if there was a general time frame for when you decide a program isn’t working out as you 
hoped it would? 
 
Coordinator Graham said they give it a year to get the word out, but three years seems to be the max before 
pulling it. 
 
Commissioner T. Johnson asked if they were doing movie nights in the park again? 
 
Coordinator Graham said they are but it is being scaled down a bit to four nights this summer.  It will still be at 
South Valley on Thursday nights. 
 
Commissioner Silvi was glad about the change to the Farmers Market.  He was a bit disappointed before. 
 
Coordinator Graham said the start time is an hour later so they can get some vendors from other markets that are 
just finishing up.  Now some vendors can do two markets in one day.   
 
Chair Eiden thanked them for taking the time to update them.   
 
4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
   
A.  You can find information regarding the City of Inver Grove Heights by visiting our Web Site at: 
www.ci.inver-grove-heights.mn.us 
B.  The next Park and Recreation Advisory Commission Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 8, 2009.  
Work Session 6:45 p.m.; Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m. 
C.  VMCC Pool will be closed from March 22nd to April 3rd for annual maintenance 
D.  VMCC Focus Group Meeting – Monday, March 30th at 10:00 a.m. at the VMCC 
E.  VMCC Focus Group Meeting – Thursday, April 2nd at 6:00 p.m. at the VMCC 
F.  Inver Wood Focus Group Meeting – Tuesday, March 24th at 6:30 p.m. at the VMCC 
G.  Healthy Active Aging Fair – April 22nd from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the VMCC 
 
5.  CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Approval of Agenda 
 
B.  Approval of Minutes from February 11, 2009 
 
Motion by Commissioner Silvi, seconded by Commissioner Joyce to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Ayes:  9 
Nays:  0 Motion carried. 
 
6.  PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
None 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
None 
 
8.  REGULAR AGENDA: 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4

A.  Review Comprehensive Park Plan and Development Guide 
 
Director Carlson stated in 2008 we spent about three or four meetings speaking about the Comprehensive Plan.  
At this time he would like to highlight a few changes related to the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  Theirs is done 
every 10 years.  It is a 20 year plan and has a Park and Recreation section.  We have a Comprehensive Park Plan 
and Development Guide, which is more detailed to help guide us in park and recreation situations.  It is not an 
official document of the City like the Comprehensive Plan is.  These two documents need to be similar.  There 
were some comments made during a meeting and a few changes need to be made so the two documents 
compliment each other. 
The Council took out the greenways concept in the plan.  Since we had that language in our documents as well, 
any reference to greenways has been taken out. 
There was reference to purchasing land south of Rich Valley for future expansion.  The City Council wanted 
that taken out.  They understand the need for expansion, but they didn’t want to be as specific in location.  Any 
reference to that has been taken out.  One exception is on Page 48.  He forgot to take that out.  He will make that 
deletion before this becomes a final document. 
All of the maps found in the document have been updated and are consistent with the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked why they removed the greenways? 
 
Director Carlson said a number of people were uncomfortable with the concept.  The City Council decided to 
take it out of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Commissioner Krech said they were thinking of using greenways along Argenta.  Someone went through all the 
land in Inver Grove and said if it hadn’t been allotted as something they referred to it as greenway. 
 
Director Carlson said the greenway concept is difficult to explain.  People thought it was the taking of land.  It 
confused them.  We didn’t educate people properly on the description of that term.  Had we done a better job of 
educating people it may have been a good concept. 
 
Director Carlson said this document is a guide to give us some ideas, thoughts, and concepts for the future.  
Some things here may not happen.  Things may get moved around, changed, etc.  It is just a guide to give us a 
good starting point for discussion. 
He asked the Commission to review the projects that have been added to the list.  These come from Staff, 
residents, Commissioners, and the City Council.  He wanted them to make sure what the projects are.   
He asked that they go to the spreadsheet that states Park System CIP on Page 3.  He asked if there were any 
projects listed that the Commission as a whole does not support?  If any of them should be removed? 
 
Commissioner Krech asked about the bridge project.  Are they still considering keeping part of it as a pier? 
 
Director Carlson said he had a meeting with the Mayor, Representative Atkins, the County Administrator, and 
the County Commissioner.  The chances of saving the bridge are slim.  Someone needs to step up with money to 
take it on and have a plan in place within the next 90 days.  Some assignments came out of that meeting.  There 
might be some money from the DNR and some boating funds he might be able to access.  He will also speak to 
some contractors to see what they can do to make it workable.  Sections 3 and 4 will be left in place until June 
or July 15th.   The bridge is no longer connected.  Everything on the Washington County side is gone.   
 
Commissioner Krech asked if the turntable was still there? 
 
Director Carlson said it was. 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the gear was there? 
 
Director Carlson said they have to keep certain pieces for preservation. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 5

Director Carlson referenced the document and asked if there were any items they wanted off the list? 
 
Commissioner Joyce didn’t see the need to remove anything from the list. 
 
Director Carlson thought the outdoor aquatics facility could be one topic of discussion. 
 
Commissioner Joyce didn’t agree with taking that out.  He would like it kept in. 
 
Commissioner T. Johnson said we are in Minnesota.  It wouldn’t be open year round. 
 
Chair Eiden said that kind of money for an outdoor pool doesn’t make sense to him.  He would prefer an 
alternative. 
 
Director Carlson isn’t suggesting they cut things out, but have a discussion regarding it. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson stated the costs of some of these items are ridiculous.  He felt they should leave 
everything on the list. 
 
Chair Eiden said instead of cutting things out, maybe they need to move things around and make things a 
priority. 
 
Commissioner Joyce didn’t agree with the dates of some of the items, but said they can always change them.   
The dog park is one example. 
 
Director Carlson said the years don’t mean a lot.  Some things may need to get done before others in order to get 
completed. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson said someone worked hard on this list.  We should keep everything on it. 
 
Commissioner Silvi said that Lion’s Park seems to be the most popular park we have.  He felt it needed a 
parking lot.  It is listed to be done in about 14 years.  He didn’t feel we should be waiting too long on that.  He 
said he has been around here for a long time.  We have made lists like this before.  It just seems like the same 
old stuff. 
 
Commissioner Huffman stated we already have a list of priorities for this year.  Maybe we could move that 
parking lot up to 2010. 
 
Chair Eiden said this is a list of what could be.  We should put the more important stuff on top.  If you are 
passionate enough about something, it can get done.   
 
Director Carlson suggested meeting prior to the next meeting so they can spend some time prioritizing some of 
these projects.  Another option would be for him to send out some information before the next meeting so he can 
get the information back faster. 
 
Commissioner Krech asked if we are going to move the schoolhouse to the park?  He felt it should be put on the 
list so we have the money to spend on it since it has to be moved eventually. 
 
Commissioner Huffman agreed that it needed to be put on the list. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if we can get to a point that instead of this being a draft it can become a document so we can 
utilize it?  He felt it was a great document and they would like to start to utilize it. 
 
Director Carlson said the goal is to have the City Council adopt this guide as our 20 year plan.  We need to make 
sure both the Commission and the Council are on the same page.  At some point we will ask them to approve it. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 6

Director Carlson said the Commission will be receiving something in the mail.  They can prioritize it from home 
and get it back to him.  He will collate everyone’s information and then they can have a work session to speak 
about the findings. 
 
9.  ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Review 2008 Park & Recreation Department’s Annual Report 
 
Director Carlson stated this is a review of everything that happened in 2008.  One thing that is not included yet 
is the financial information. They anticipate those numbers will be done sometime in April. Once that is 
included it will become final and the document will be done.  Some of the things covered in this are programs, 
the golf course, changes in staff, volunteer hours, and recaps of financial performance, etc.  He wanted the 
Commission to have a look at it and ask any questions or concerns.  It doesn’t talk about every detail, but gives 
us the highlights.   
 
B.  Department Happenings 
 
Director Carlson updated the Commission on the following Department Happenings: 

-Fishing Pier.  They received an email from the DNR regarding the possibility of a boat launch at River 
Front Park.  The DNR said they are not interested in putting a boat launch there in the foreseeable 
future.  As a courtesy he called the Sampsons and let them know. 
-Mississippi River Regional Trail.  We reviewed the southern section.  The City Council reviewed that 
as well and they approved it.  That is the recommendation that went on to Dakota County. 
 

Commissioner Krech asked if part of that trail will happen this year? 
 
Director Carlson responded no, not this year. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the section in Heritage Village would be done? 
 
Director Carlson thought it would be done up to Cooper Avenue. 
 
10.  COMMISSION COMMENTS: 
 
Commissioner T. Johnson had no comment. 
 
Commissioner Boehmer had no comment. 
 
Commissioner Huffman had no comment. 
 
Commissioner Silvi said three members of the Commission are up in terms of renewal.  He asked how that 
works. 
 
Director Carlson said you will get that information from Jenelle Teppen in late April or early May.  Once the 
process is open you have the opportunity to re-apply.  The City Council goes through a process and they make 
their decision. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked who is up for re-appointment? 
Commissioner Krech responded that it was Commissioners Boehmer, Silvi, and Schueller. 
 
Commissioner Krech had no comment. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson had no comment. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 7

Vice Chair Schueller would like the Commission to consider having an audit done at the golf course.  It would 
be less expensive and intensive than the one that was done at the Vet Center.  He believes it is necessary because 
they are looking at a downward trend in rounds and revenue at this course.  We may drop further and further in 
debt.  Some of the things he thinks we should look at during this audit would be:  discounting rounds, the 
possibility of tournaments, and men’s and women’s clubs.  As we look into this possibility it would be done by 
an outside agency and they will give us other ideas outside of Inver Grove Heights.  An audit was discussed 
over a year ago, and again recently.  Hopefully we can come up with an idea in reference to this audit. 
 
Director Carlson stated there was a joint meeting with the City Council and the Commission on Monday night. 
Councilmember Grannis asked to have an agenda item added to discuss the concept of an audit at the golf 
course.  The Council asked that we put together an RFP (Request for Proposal) that could be used as a basis for 
seeking proposals from different companies.  They can have the RFP presented to the Council for their 
consideration.  It will then be sent out and we get some proposals back.  Once received we evaluate them and 
determine if they want to move forward from that standpoint.  He asked that the Commission let him know what 
they think their goals of an audit are, and what kind of outcome they are hoping for so he can develop an RFP 
and review the document before it gets forwarded on to the City Council before the next 60 days. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if everyone agreed with that approach.  He also wanted to apologize for the fact that he never 
did get a second meeting together here regarding the golf course this past winter.  If anyone wants the notes 
from the first meeting he can forward that on to anyone that wants them. 
 
Commissioner Krech felt they should look at the financial side of things there.  Then look at how it is being run.  
He commented that maybe they need time clocks there so they can see how people come and go. 
 
Chair Eiden said there is evidence of what is happening here in the marketplace.  Financial is big and 
operational is big.  From an auditors standpoint we need to tell them the scope of what we want them to do.   
 
Director Carlson suggested they mail or email any ideas or information to him before Friday, March 20th.  It 
should include any ideas that you want for a scope of work.  He will try to have it ready for the next meeting. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller felt we needed someone to tell us that what is being done there is the right thing.  Someone 
else rather than the management of the golf course. 
 
Chair Eiden said we need to have this compiled before March 20th.  We will get information from the citizens at 
the Focus Group meeting on March 24th.  He was unsure if Director Carlson could have everything together for 
the next meeting, but in the meantime we can get our information together individually and then we can go over 
it after. 
 
Commissioner Joyce agreed. 
 
Commissioner Silvi asked if it wouldn’t be easier to have a special meeting rather than try to get this 
information together during a short work session.  We may not have enough time to get through everything we 
want to get through. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if the first Wednesday in April worked for everyone?  April 1st? 
 
Commissioner Joyce liked the process that Director Carlson set out.  He didn’t think Director Carlson could 
compile all that information before our April meeting. 
Vice Chair Schueller said they need general terms as to what to look at.  For example, the budget, maintenance, 
or programs.  We are told that some are profitable and some are not here at Inver Wood.  We need someone else 
to tell us if they do or do not make sense. 
 
Chair Eiden felt we needed to be precise if you want to do an RFP.  These people will do what you tell them to 
do.  You won’t get results on things you do not tell them to do. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, March 11, 2009 8

Director Carlson said you want people to attend the focus meeting and hear what they have to say.  He wants the 
Commission to get their ideas to him by the 27th of March.  Between March 27th and our next April 8th meeting, 
he will get those ideas on paper. We won’t be close to getting an RFP, but it is an attempt to get ideas of what 
everyone is thinking.  Then we can attempt to agree on what stays on the list and what comes off. Between April 
8th and the next meeting in May he can formalize it into an RFP in draft format.  We can then formalize it into a 
list and present it at the meeting in May. 
 
The Commission agreed with that process. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if they can go to electronic packets for the April meeting?  It would save on the cost 
of paper.  He has no problem printing the paper off on his own. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if he wanted everyone to receive electronic? 
 
Director Carlson stated two members of the Commission do not have email. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson said he likes to get the paper version.  Vice Chair Schueller and Commissioner 
Boehmer agreed. 
 
Director Carlson said he can email a PDF of the entire document and also mail it out.   
 
Chair Eiden stated the consensus seems to be to keep it the way it is. 
 
Chair Eiden said there are a number of citizen focus group meetings coming up.  Please stay tuned.   
The Commission will be back here on April 8th. 
 
Director Carlson said the new brochure will be coming out this week. 
 
11.  ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Joyce, seconded by Commissioner Boehmer to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m. 
 
 


